
 

OFFICIAL 

From: Anne Ellmore  
Sent: 08 May 2025 16:02 
To: Amy Taylor  
Subject: RE: NY/2025/0030 - Land East of the Mill Yard Burniston Mill Coastal Road Burniston 
Scarborough YO13 0DB - Air Quality Monitoring condition 
Importance: High 

 

Good afternoon Amy 

Thank you for reconsulting the Scientific Team on this matter.  Please see my amended 
comments and condition.  I am now on leave and will be available again from 19th May. 

RE: NY/2025/0030 - Land East of the Mill Yard Burniston Mill Coastal Road Burniston 
Scarborough YO13 0DB - Air Quality Monitoring condition 

Further to your email in regards to my comments. I may have described the Mineral Planning 
Authority as the Local Authority.  

Condition: monitoring of air quality  

Prior to commencement of development, an Air Quality Monitoring Plan shall be prepared by a 
suitably qualified person and submitted to and approved by the Mineral Planning Authority.  The 
plan should include but not be limited to;  

• monitoring of local air quality to provide a base line before work starts onsite  

• sampling of PM2.5 and NOx at the perimeter of the site  

• sampling of PM2.5 and NOx in Burniston Village   

• sampling of PM2.5 along the arterial roads approaching the village  

The approved Air Quality Monitoring Plan shall be implemented in full. The results shall be 
produced by a suitably qualified person and be submitted to the Mineral Planning 
Authority.     There shall be a six month monitoring period before development and occupation of 
the site.  Thereafter the air quality monitoring plan shall be implemented in full until the site is 
returned to its original condition and returned to the landowner.  

Reason: to safeguard the health and amenity of the residents of the area and to provide an 
understanding of how a drilling operation will impact on local air quality.    

 

Thank you 

Anne 

 


